M NUTES
SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 04, 2002
9: 27 AM

TAPES

SFC-02 # 49, Side A
SFC 02 # 49, Side B

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Pete Kelly convened the neeting at approximately 9:27 AM
PRESENT

Senat or Pete Kelly, Co-Chair
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Co-Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senator Lyda G een

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Donny O son

Al so Attendi ng: REPRESENTATI VE LI SA MURKOABKI ; REBECCA NANCE GAMEZ,
Deputy Commi ssioner, Departnent of Labor and Wrkforce Devel opnent;
RONALD E. HULL, Director, Dvision of Enploynment Security,
Departnment of Labor and W rkforce Developnent; KM GARNERO
Director, Division of Finance, Departnment of Adm nistration

Attending via Tel econference: From Anchorage: JAMES KUBI TZ, Vice
President, Real Estate, Al aska Railroad Corporation, Departnent of
Communi ty and Econom ¢ Devel opnent

SUMVARY | NFORNMATI ON

HB 298- LEG SLATI VE APPROVAL OF RAI LROAD LEASES

The Conmmttee heard from the sponsor, considered and adopted a
conceptual anendnent, and reported the bill from Conmttee.

HB 58- UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATI ON BENEFI TS
The Conmittee took public testinony, heard fromthe Departnent of

Labor and Workforce Devel opnent and the Departnent of
Adm nistration. The bill was held in Conmmttee.

SFC- 02 (1) 04/ 04/ 02



SB 140- SVALL WATER- POAER DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
The Conmittee adopted a conceptual anendnent and reported the bill
fromCommittee.

#HB298

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 298(L&0C)
"An Act relating to authorizing the Alaska Railroad
Corporation to lease land for a period of up to 55 years.™

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Commi ttee.
REPRESENTATI VE LI SA MJURKOASKI, sponsor of the bill, rem nded the

Comm ttee current state regul ati ons mandate that | eases exceedi ng
35 years nust be approved by the Legislature. She stated this bil
woul d all ow the Al aska Railroad Corporation to develop a |long-term
pl anni ng strategy by allow ng the Railroad authorization to commt
to 55-year | ease arrangenents.

Representative Mirkowski explained the current 35-year |ease
limtation is both a detrinment to long-term planning and to
obt ai ni ng financial backing for which a | ease agreenent of at | east
40 years is a requirenent. She added that extending the |ease
provi sion to 55-years for the railroad woul d make Al aska Rail r oad
Corporation’s leasing policy consistent wth those of the
University of Al aska and the Departnent of Natural Resources.

Representative Mirkowski stated conmmunities and busi nesses that
work with the Railroad support the extension of the ternms of the
| ease. She stated the extension would spur econom ¢ devel opnent in
areas involved with Railroad-|eased | and.

JAMES KUBITZ, Vice President, Real Estate, Alaska Railroad
Corporation, Departnent of Conmmunity and Econonic Devel opnent
testified offnet from Anchorage to voice support of the bill

Amendnent #1: This conceptual anendnent inserts an inmmediate
effective date into the bill

Senat or Ward offered a notion to adopt Anendnent #1.

There were no objections, and the anmendnent was ADOPTED.

SFC- 02 (2) 04/ 04/ 02



Senator Green noved to report CS HB 298(FIN), w th acconpanying
zero fiscal note from the Al aska Railroad Corporation, from
Conmittee.

The bill REPORTED from Comm ttee wi thout objection.

#HB58

CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 58(L&C)

"An Act relating to the <calculation and paynent of
unenpl oynent conpensation benefits; and providing for an
effective date."

This was the first hearing for this bill in the Senate Finance
Commi ttee.

FRANK DI LLON, Executive Vice President, Al aska  Trucking
Associ ation, testified via tel econference from Anchorage on behal f
of the Association in support of this bill; however, he suggested
that Section 1 of the bill be capped at $260, cap Section 2 of the
bill at $284, and cap Section 3 of the bill at $300. He stated the
trucking industry is currently facing “general insurance rate
increases” in excess of 30 percent and the highest diesel fuel
prices in the country. He suggested the Legislature consider
“typing” job categories in which provisions are nade to provide
seasonal suppl enent insurance to |aid-off seasonal workers who are
assured of being rehired as opposed to regular unenploynent
i nsurance benefits.

DON LOARY, Field Representative, Operating Engineers, Local 302
testified via tel econference from Fairbanks in support of the bil

as it would be very beneficial to the Union’s 3,000 nenbers, many
of whom work seasonally. He stated the proposed increases woul d be
beneficial to help keep workers avail able for seasonal industries.

JIM LECRONE, Public Safety Enployees Association, testified via
tel econference from Anchorage in support of the bill for “it is bad
to be fiftieth out of fifty states” in unenpl oynment wage benefits.”

Co-Chair Kelly clarified research has shown that Alaska is forty-
seventh out of fifty states in unenploynent insurance coverage.

VI NCE BELTRAMM , President, Western Al aska Buil ding Trades Counci
representing approxinately seventeen unions, testified via

SFC- 02 (3) 04/ 04/ 02



tel econference from Anchorage in support of the bill. He stated
current unenpl oynent conpensation |evels do not match up to | evel
of wages. He stated that only Arizona has |ower unenploynent
benefits than Al aska in Region Six, and since 1982, the gap between
poverty | evel and the unenpl oynent conpensation | evel has w dened.

DI CK CATTANACH, Executive Director, Associated General Contractors
(AGC), testified via teleconference from Anchorage in favor of
i ncreasi ng unenpl oynent benefit |evels; however, voiced that using
the state’s average weekly wage to determne the |evel of
unenpl oynent benefits should not be used. He listed ten reasons
supporting this position including that unenpl oynent insurance is
designed as a partial wage repl acenent between tinmes of enploynent,
and shoul d be used to supply a tenmporary financial safety net.

Senator W1l ken requested M. Cattanach send his testinony in
witing to the Commttee.

M. Cattanach stated he woul d.

M CHAEL FRI BORG Menber, Operating Engi neers Local 302, testified
via tel econference from Fairbanks in support of HB 58. He stated
seasonal workers in construction, fisheries, tourism and the |ike
need the increase in benefits to be able to continue to live in
Al aska.

DAVI D FORD, Business Manager, Ironworkers Local Union, testified
via tel econference from Anchorage and stated that apprentices in
the union earn between $25,000 and $35,000 during the year, and
their wunenployment benefits of $125 average approximtely 35
percent of their average weekly wage. He infornmed the Commttee
this legislation would raise current |levels to approximately 48
percent of the apprentice’s weekly wage resulting in a $24 weekly
benefit increase. He stated this increase is needed to keep these
apprentices in the state. He informed the Commttee the Union
encourages many of its seasonal workers, in the slow w nter nonths,
to nove to Washi ngton; however, sone of them do not cone back due
to Washington’s good wages, steadier work, and the fact these
wor kers can receive alnost twice as much unenpl oynent i nsurance
conpensation |evels based on Washi ngton wages. He stressed this
| oss of qualified workers is a hardship to businesses, especially
in rural villages.

BLAKE JOHNSON, President, Kenai Peninsula Central Labor Council,
testified via tel econference from Anchorage in support of the bil

and encouraged the Commttee consider a higher increase if
possible. He stated there is a significant anount of seasona
enpl oyment in the Kenai area.

SFC- 02 (4) 04/ 04/ 02



VALERI E BAFFONE, President, Anchorage Central Labor Council,

testified via tel econference from Anchorage that this bill would
inmpact all three sectors the Council represents: construction
trades, the public sector, and the service trade. She stated the
bill represents a reasonable and constrained increase in

unenpl oynent checks. She stressed that an unenpl oynent check i s not
a welfare check as enployers and enpl oyees have paid for it. She
stated that in Alaska, by nature, periods of unenploynent are
expected. She stated current benefit |evels do not allow enpl oyers
to have the | abor force they need as workers | eave the area if they
are not able to receive adequate conpensation in the off-seasons.

PETE BCEHLER, United Food and Commerci al Wrkers Union, Local 1496,
testified via teleconference from Anchorage on behalf of the
Union’s 3,000 retail workers statew de, in support of the bill

GREG O CLARAY, Director of Governnmental Affairs for District 1,
Mari ne Engi neers Beneficial Association, testified that this bil
is about security. He stated the three nost traumatic things that
happen in our lives are noving, divorce and loss of a job. He
stated that approximtely 70 percent of the Union’s 2,000 nenbers
are shore-side workers in municipalities, airports, tanker fleets,
and the Marine H ghway System He stated unenpl oynent benefits “are
very inportant to the nenbers because of the cyclical seasons for
maritime workers in many parts of the state.”

M. OCaray nentioned the |ack of testinony regardi ng the inpact
unenpl oynment benefits have on the state’'s econony, and
characterized this as an econom ¢ stinulus package for the state.
He referenced the panphlet titled “Increasing Al aska' s Wekly
Benefit Anount” conpiled by the Departnment of Labor and Workforce
Devel opnent [copy on file], and noted the anobunt of unenpl oynent
benefits, referenced in Table 2.14, paid out to the various
communities around the state including $30 million in the Anchorage
area. He stated this noney goes directly into the |ocal econony.

M. OCdaray stated the construction industry pays $15 million in
unenpl oynent taxes; however, that industry receives $21 million in
unenpl oynent benefits. He stated it is surprising that an industry
that is receiving nore than it pays in, is conplaining about the
conpensation rates.

M. O daray voiced support for the bill as it is witten; however
is concerned that Alaska is ranked forty-seventh of the fifty
states in unenpl oynent benefits levels. He urged the Comnmttee to
pass the bill w thout change.

SFC- 02 (5) 04/ 04/ 02



Senator W1 ken di sagreed these unenpl oynent benefits would be an
econom ¢ stinulus package because the funding for these benefits
“conmes out of the enployers’ checkbook.” He characterized this as
“old nmoney,” not new noney, as it is a tax. He stated that Al askans
shoul d not be ashaned of being ranked forty-seventh because “the
threshold” to qualify for benefits in Alaska “is very low” He
voi ced general support of the bill

M. Oddaray responded that how one perceives the benefits is a
“matter of semantics.” He opined that unenploynent benefit
i ncr eases, W t hout an increase of enpl oyer or enpl oyee
contributions for the first two years, would provide an econonic
stinmulus. He rem nded the Conmttee that not “one dine of general
funds” supports these paynents consisting of 80 percent enployer
contributions and 20 percent enpl oyee contributions. He stressed it
is a “great program it does keep workers in Alaska,” and has a
great affect on a “qualified work force.”

Senator A son inquired how many small businesses enploying |ess
than fifty enpl oyees “have weighed in on this bill.”

Co-Chair Kelly noted forthcom ng testinony fromthe Departnent of
Labor and Wbrkforce Devel opnent and the Al aska State Chanber of
Commerce m ght be able to address that question.

REBECCA NANCE GAMEZ, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnent of Labor and
Wor kf orce Devel opnment stated this bill would raise the maxi num
unenpl oynent i nsurance weekly benefit paynment to $320 over a two
and a half year period. She comented that in a situation where a
|l ong-term well-paid worker earning between $35,000 and $50, 000
| oses their job, the current maxi num | evel of $248 “is inadequate
tenporary wage replacenent”. She infornmed that increasing the
maxi mum weekly benefit to $320 would boost the average maximum
repl acenent rate from 38 percent of wages to 48.5 percent of the
current average weekly wage of $659; however the federal guideline
of 50 percent of wages is nmet or exceeded by the majority of other
st at es.

Ms. Ganez warned there is a cost associated with increasing the
benefits as enployers would be required to pay an additional $8
mllion in taxes and enpl oyees would pay an additional $2 mllion
t hrough enpl oyee contributions. She stated the increase would be
“gradual |y phased in and will be fully realized in the year 2008.”

AT EASE 10:14 AM/ 10: 15 AM

Co-Chair Kelly asked for clarification that current regulation
fornmulas do not require a 20 percent contribution by enpl oyees who

SFC- 02 (6) 04/ 04/ 02



earn below a certain wage |evel

Ms. Ganez responded that all enployees contribute, regardl ess of
wage.

RONALD HULL, Director, Enploynent Security D vision, Departnent of
Labor and Workforce Devel opnment confirned that all enployees pay
.52 percent of their wage into the program and if this bill passes
t hat anount woul d increase to .57 percent.

Co-Chair Kelly qualified that both enployer and enployee
contributions would increase simultaneously.

M. Hull confirned.

Senator Hoffman stated the panphlet denotes the enployees’
contribution level as .5 percent.

M. Hull explained that the panphlet information is calcul ated
based on the 2001 rates of .5 percent; however the current rate is
.52 percent.

Senator Hof frman remarked this is not explained in the Departnent’s
presentation. He asked if the maxi mum | evel of taxable wages woul d
i ncrease under this proposal.

M. Hull responded that the nmaxi numtaxabl e wage woul d be increased
fromthe current $26, 750.

Senator Hoffman asked if this information is included in the
handout nmateri al .

M. Hull replied that this information is included on page 14 of
the bill. He informed the Committee the |evel of taxable wages
woul d increase to $35,750 in the third year.

Senat or Hof fman asked if that wage rate would then stay constant or
vary over tine.

M. Hull responded the anount woul d remain constant to support the
weekly benefit amount (WBA) at the projected |evel.

Senat or Hof f man asked how Al aska’' s taxabl e wage maxi mum of $35, 750
for unenpl oynent insurance conpares to |levels in other states.

M. Hull did not have that information.

Senat or Hof f man contended that if the anount of benefits Al askans

SFC- 02 (7) 04/ 04/ 02



receive is being conpared to other states then the “ceiling anount”
enpl oyees pay should al so be a consi deration.

M. Hull stated that he would supply this information to the
Commi ttee.

M. Hull informed the Commttee this bill addresses how well
Al aska’ s unenpl oynment insurance program benefits the workers,
enpl oyers, and comunities of the state. He expl ained how the
program has devel oped since its inception in 1935 “as part of the
Social Security Act in which the United States Congress all owed
each state to develop a systemw th broad federal oversight which
woul d provide a safety net for tenporarily unenpl oyed workers.” He
stated, “the system was designed using an insurance nodel, rather
than an entitlenment program” whereby the principle underwites and
identifies potential loss incurred by a small portion of the
i nsured group collecting revenue fromeveryone. He stated, in this

case, “the insured loss” is wages of unenployed workers. He
expl ained the premuns to cover these | osses are payroll taxes paid
by enpl oyers and workers. He reiterated, “in Al aska, enployers pay

80 percent and workers pay 20 percent of the established prem uns.

M. Hull stated the benefit anount paid to an unenpl oyed i ndi vi dual
is based on wages earned in a prescribed tine, called the base
peri od, whereby displaced workers who earned a hi gher wage receive
a higher benefit because “their |oss of work has a higher inpact.”

M. Hull detailed the nmaxi mum benefit levels the plan currently
pays. He infornmed the Conmttee that the program benefits were nost
recently nodified in 1997. He reported that the unenploynent
i nsurance program provides economc benefits to comunities,
busi nesses and workers by supplying trained workers with the means
to pay “non-deferrable expenses while |ooking for other work,”
assisting in keeping trained workers in Al aska, and because
benefits paid directly to workers enter the econony “keeping the
cash flowing in comunities during econom c downturns.”

M. Hull stated that 41 states have increased their maxinmm
benefits anount since January 2001, and noted that Chart 4 in the
panphl et ranks Al aska’s position against the other states in Region
6, on the percent of the maxi num weekly benefit anount as a percent
of the average weekly wage. He stated the proposed |egislation
provides for a graduated increase in benefits with the first
increase from $248 to $272 effective July 1, 2002; the second
i ncrease to $296 on January 1, 2003, and the third increase to $320
on January 1, 2004. He stated the enployer and enployee tax
i ncreases woul d be phased in with a mnimal increase in 2004 and
the final tax increase in 2008. He stated that, assum ng wages and

SFC- 02 (8) 04/ 04/ 02



total enploynent renmain at 2001 levels, this would result in an
overall increase of 9.6 percent for enployers per worker, as
reflected in Chart 5.

M. Hull stated Chart 6 indicates that Al aska s maxi num weekly
benefit anounts have not kept pace with the poverty level in the
state. He stressed this disparity |evel continues to increase.

SFC 02 # 49, Side B 10:26 AM

M. Hull urged the Committee to consider the adoption of the
proposed pl an.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for confirmation that enployers and enpl oyees
unenpl oynent tax paynment percentages woul d stay proportionally the
sane.

M. Hull responded there are no increases for either enployers or
enpl oyees for the first two years, then both would increase
proportionally: enployers contributing 80 percent and enpl oyees
contributing 20 percent of the tax. He distributed a chart titled
“Estimated Max Cost Paid by Wrker” dated April 3, 2002 [copy on
file] detailing the increase.

Co-Chair Kelly summarized that the Departnent is testifying that
whenever the enployers’ tax increases, the enployees’ does also.

M. Hull concurred, and stated the enpl oyees’ share woul d increase
to .57 percent as their proportionate 20 percent share.

Senator G een asked if the nonies deposited in this fund could be
used for other prograns, such as the Vocational Education program

M. Hull stated that a Senate bill relating to Training Vocationa
Education program “diverted” noney generated from the enployee
unenpl oynent insurance taxes before it was deposited into the Trust
Fund. He stated once the noney is in the Trust Fund it could not be
di vert ed.

Ms. Gamez stated that this “fairly recent” divergence of funds has
not, of yet, yielded an inpact on the Fund. She continued that the
Trust Fund is a “long termself stabilizing thing.” She continued
that the use of the noney for the training program has been taken
into consideration and is reflected in the aforenentioned charts.

Senator Geen if that bill had not passed, would this bill still be

SFC- 02 (9) 04/ 04/ 02



necessary.
Ms. Ganez replied yes, that is correct.

Senator Green, referring to the Governor’s transmttal letter’s
comment that nmany seasonal industry’'s “enployees rely on the
unenpl oynent benefits to fill the gap between tines of work,” asked
i f seasonal enploynent is what this programwas intended for.

Ms. Ganez responded, “it is intended to be tenporary wage
repl acenent that is adm nistered on the insurance nodel as opposed
to an entitlenent nodel.” She stated it assists in stabilizing
communities in times of “seasonal or recession type” economc
downt ur n.

Senat or Green inquired how | ong someone could qualify for benefits.

Ms. Ganez responded the anmpbunt of time is determned by work
hi story and wages, with the maxi num coverage 16 weeks. She stated
t hat nost people do not remain on the programfor the full anount
of allowable time and the average benefit paid is $189 per week.

Senator Green asked if other states use the same nodel program

Ms. Ganmez replied this is an unenpl oynent insurance trust fund that
is managed by the state. She stated that Al aska benefits from
having a bigger return on admnistrative dollars fromthe federa

governnent as conpared to other states. She infornmed the Commttee
that Al aska receives between a 200 and 320 percent return; whereas
“other states are in a negative situation.” She continued that this
is a federally mandated programthat is adm ni stered by each state.

Senator Green remarked the Departnent of Labor and Wrkforce
Devel opnent manages the programin Al aska.

Ms. Ganez concurred.

Senat or Ward asked if other states use the 80 percent/20 percent
busi ness and enpl oyee contri bution percent age.

Ms. Ganmez responded that Alaska is only one of two states requiring
enpl oyee contri butions.

Senator Ward qualified that enployers pay the entire anmount in all
states except for New Jersey and Al aska.

Ms. Ganez stated this is correct.

SFC- 02 (10) 04/ 04/ 02



Senator Ward inquired as to the percentage paid by the enpl oyees in
New Jer sey.

Ms. Ganez responded she would supply that information to the
Commi ttee.

Co-Chair Kelly asked the affect if the benefit amount paid to
people at the Iow end of the wage scale was increased instead of
i ncreasi ng benefit anpbunts to people at the top end of the wage
scal e.

Ms. Ganmez responded the unenpl oynment insurance programtakes into
consideration “primarily people who have a conbination of a
subsi stence lifestyle or a seasonal econony dependi ng on where they
live.” She continued that “overall the |ower unenpl oynent insurance
rates go to rural Al aska where they mi ght have that conbination of
hunting, fishing and gathering, and then they have an opportunity
to work for a short period of tinme.” She continued that people in
t hese instances usually have I ess than a 16-week duration tinme for
benefits.

Senat or Ward asked why these are not the people to whom nore noney
woul d be beneficial.

Ms Ganez stated the benefits are “proportionate to the wages they
earn,” as set in the insurance-based fornula. She continued that
the intent of these benefits is to help people buy groceries, buy
fuel and help the | ocal businesses.”

Senat or Ward stated hel ping people “get by” and return to work
whet her they are uni on enpl oyees or not, is a goal of the program

Ms. Ganez concurred, stating this is tenporary wage repl acenent.

Co-Chair Kelly comrented the Adm nistration had made the deci sion
not to raise | ower benefit |evels because the people collecting at
the lower levels are living a subsistence lifestyle, while another
policy decision relating to predator control refuses “to manage
gane so the people who live in those areas can actually have food
on their tables;” resulting in taking “away the food and the
enpl oynent benefits.”

Ms. Gamez corrected her earlier statenent by clarifying that people
could coll ect unenpl oynent benefits up to a nmaxi num of 26 weeks,
with the average claimbeing a 14.2-week duration.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for clarification on what is considered a
t axabl e rate.

SFC- 02 (11) 04/ 04/ 02



M. Hull clarified that colums A and B presented in the proposed
commttee substitute refer to base period earnings or wages.

Co-Chair Kelly asked for additional clarification regarding the
conmment that “the taxable rate in the state had gone down” over the
| ast several years.

M. Hull clarified this coment referred to the “taxes that
enpl oyers are assessed to keep the Trust Fund solvent at the
optimal |evel,” meaning that enployers have had to pay | ess taxes,

as their rate has gone down, four out of the l|ast five years.

Co-Chair Kelly questioned if enployers pay a contribution as well
as a tax.

M. Hull qualified that the contribution is the tax. He continued
that the Trust Fund “is in good condition” based on the anmount of
benefits paid out; therefore the tax rate enployers’ pay has been
reduced.

Senat or Hof frman noted there are only two recipients of unenpl oynent
benefits in Fal se Pass, Al aska.

Senator Wl ken noted that Chart #5 indicates that through the year
2008, weekly benefits would increase in tax classes ten and el even,
and in order to acconplish this, enployee contributions nust be
i ncreased $51 per year in order to fund the 9.6 percent increase.

M. Hull concurred.

Senator Wl ken stated the State of Al aska s weekly benefits m ght
be low when conpared to other states; however, the state's
qualifications to receive benefits are m ni nal

M. Hull stated this is correct; Alaska is ranked third of all
states in the eligibility category. He continued that he does not
know what the | owest benefits in the nation are; however, Al aska is
anongst the | owest.

Senator Wl ken, referring to Alaska General Contractor’s public
testi mony concern about benefits based on average wage, asked the
Departnent to further explain how benefits are determ ned.

M. Hull stated the original version of this bill did not include
any indexes, which is what the Departnent “is shooting for.” He
el aborated that the maxi mrum weekly benefit of $320 proposed in this
commttee substitute, is based on the year 2002’ s average weekly

SFC- 02 (12) 04/ 04/ 02



wage, and that in three years when it is phased in, the $320
benefit m ght not be the appropriate |evel.

Senator Wl ken inquired if the methodol ogy of cal cul ating weekly
benefits is changed in this bill

M. Hull responded no, explaining that the Departnent had used
i ndexi ng before and found it unsuccessful.

Senator W1 ken questioned if AGC s stated opposition to the bil
based on average weekly wage is warranted.

M. Hull responded there is no formul a based on the average wage,
and “quite frankly, the average weekly wage has dropped seven out
of the last twenty years, so if it were indexed it wouldn't always
go up, it would also go down.”

Ms. Ganez reiterated indexing is not a conponent of the bill

Senator WIlken stated that the testinony from AGC would be
forwarded to the Coomttee, and any confusion could be addressed.

Senator O son asked for clarification of the qualifications for
unenpl oynent benefits: specifically for individuals enployed |ess
than 12 weeks.

M. Hull responded that to qualify, an individual is required to
have a base period mnimum wage of $1200 in two quarters of the
year. He continued that an individual enployed |less than twelve
weeks could qualify but would get a m ni num anount .

Senat or O son asked how a person who works for two nonths could
qualify for unenpl oynent benefits.

M. Hull stated if the two nonths worked were in two quarters of
the year, that person would qualify.

Senator O son sunmarized that enploynent in June and July qualifies
as two quarters, whereas July and August woul d be consi dered as one
quarter.

Co-Chair Kelly asked how Alaska s ranking of weekly benefits
conpared to other states would be affected if dependent benefits
were factored in.

M. Hull responded el even ot her states pay dependent all owances. He

continued that these nonies were not factored into the conparison
charts because the state “is not specifically responsible;”

SFC- 02 (13) 04/ 04/ 02



however, if the one dependent suppl enment of $72 were added to the
unenpl oynent benefits reflected on Chart #4, there would not be a
substanti al change in ranking.

Senator Ward restating prior conments about Al aska having a | ower
qualification threshold for wunenploynent benefits, asked for
exanpl es of other states’ qualifications.

Ms. Ganez responded that Al aska has a |ower nonetary requirenent
than other states to qualify for unenpl oynent benefits.

Senat or Ward inquired as to what those dollar anounts are.

Ms. Gamez responded the Departnment would supply that information to
the Comm ttee.

Senat or Ward asked for clarification of Alaska' s various rankings
of benefits when conpared to other states; specifically
clarification on what the nunber three national ranking entails.

Co-Chair Kelly explained that A aska is ranked nunber three in ease
of qualifying for benefits and is ranked forty-seventh in anount of
weekly benefits paid.

Senator Ward asserted the need to receive information as to the
specific requirenent |evels of other states.

Co-Chair Kelly restated that Alaska is rated nunber three in the
“ease of getting in” the program and this does not equate to a
dol I ar anount.

Ms. Ganmez stated this is referred to as the “recipiency rate.”

Senator Ward stated the Departnent had commented that in two states
an individual could nmake | ess noney to qualify.

M. Hull stated the “receipiency rate is the ratio of individuals
receiving benefits to all unenpl oyed workers.” He continued that
Al aska’s ratio of 59 percent is higher than the national average of
38 percent. He stated this ranking “has nothing to do wth
dol lars.”

Ms. Ganez renmarked that people in Alaska could earn | ess noney than
other states to qualify for unenploynent benefits. She continued
that she would supply other states’ mninmum earning anounts to the
Committee.

Senator Ward additionally requested the Departnment to supply

SFC- 02 (14) 04/ 04/ 02



i nformation regardi ng | onest benefit |evels of other states.

Ms. Gamez opined states that have higher |ower |evel benefits than
Al aska also have higher wage qualifications. She replied the
Departnent woul d provide the Commttee with that information.

Co-Chair Kelly asked the Departnent to supply the Commttee a
ranki ng conparison to other states based on using $23,000 as the
data point.

Senator Hoffman, referring to Chart 5 titled “Estinated Max Cost
per Worker for Average Enployer” for Tax Casses 10 and 11, and
requested this information for all twenty tax cl asses.

Senator W1 ken conplinmented the Departnent on the quality of the
information presented in the panphlet.

M. Hull clarified that Co-Chair Kelly is requesting the anount of
benefits a person would receive at $23, 000 wage earni ngs.

Co-Chair Kelly stated the Departnment has supplied the Commttee
with Chart 1 showi ng the maxi mum weekly benefit anmounts the State
of Al aska has paid from 1982 to current. He clarified the request
is for a chart depicting what unenpl oynent benefits would be for a
base wage period of $23,000 without a set nmaxi mum | evel.

Ms. Ganez surmsed the request to be for *“a percentage of wage
repl acenent,” and stated the Departnent would work with Committee
staff to produce the requested chart.

KIM GARNERO, Director, Dvision of Finance, Departnent of
Adm nistration explained that the State of Alaska is “a
rei nbursabl e enpl oyer for unenpl oynment insurance purposes,” whereby
the state reinburses the unenploynment conpensation fund for
unenpl oynment benefits actually paid to former enployees. She
detail ed how t he working reserve account is funded, and stated her
Departnent prepared the bill’s fiscal note.

DARREL TSEU, Regional Director, Inland Boatnen’s Union of the
Pacific, Al aska Marine H ghway System spoke in favor of the bill.
He reiterated that unenpl oynent insurance benefits are a tenporary
fix, and shared his personal experience with the program where he
found that when prospective enployers discovered he was a seasonal
ferry system worker, they were reluctant to hire him as they
assunmed he would be returning to the ferry system when positions
reopened. He stated the unenpl oynent benefits assisted him wth
noney to cover some basic needs.

SFC- 02 (15) 04/ 04/ 02



PAM LABOLLE, President, Al aska State Commerce of Conmerce, voiced
support of the unenploynent insurance program but not for the
benefit levels proposed in this bill. She stated the proposed
| evel s woul d cost enployers a total of $8 nillion, and noted that
enployers in the State would also be facing additional increased
costs due to the mnimum wage increase and higher liability
I nsurance prem uns.

Ms. LaBolle stated Alaska is one of twelve states that provide
suppl emental benefits for dependents, and that 43 percent of
Al askans who receive unenpl oynent benefits additionally receive the
suppl emental benefits for dependents. She commented that Al aska’s
forty-seventh place ranking rises up to the top ten when the
suppl ements for three dependents are factored in.

Ms. LaBolle stated Chart #2 titled “ Al aska s Maxi mum Wekly
Benefit Anmobunt as a Percentage of Average Wekly Wage,” which is
included in the Departnent’s panphlet, indicates that Al aska, in
1997, was at its highest level in the 20-year history of the
program

Ms. LaBolle stated 60 percent of the approximtely 20 percent of
the nmenbers who responded to a recent nenbership poll did not
support an increase in the benefits levels while 26 percent
supported less than the second proposed |evel. She stated the
menber shi p woul d support an increase to the first |evel of $272.

Co-Chair Kelly ordered the bill HELD in Conmittee.

#SB140

SENATE BI LL NO. 140
"An Act relating to regulation and |licensing of certain water-
power devel opnment projects.”

Amendnent #3: This conceptual anmendnent would add the effective
date of January 1, 2003 to the bill
Senat or Green noved for adoption

DARW N PETERSON, staff person to Senator Torgerson, the sponsor of
the bill, stated support for the anmendnent.

There were no objections and Amendnent #3 was ADOPTED.

SFC- 02 (16) 04/ 04/ 02



Senator Geen offered a notion to report CS SB 140 (FIN) from
Conmittee with previous fiscal notes in the anbunt of $19.5 from
the Department of Fish and Gane, $24.0 from the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, and $36.1 fromthe Departnment of Community and
Econom c Devel opnent.

There were no objections and the bill REPORTED from Comm ttee.
#

ADJ CQURNIVENT

Co-Chair Pete Kelly adjourned the neeting at 11: 06 AM

SFC- 02 (17) 04/ 04/ 02



